

City of Waukesha

Meeting Minutes - Final

Sign Review Board

Monday, February 19, 2018	8:15 AM	Rm 207, City Hall
1. Call To Order		
2. Roll Call		
Present:	5 - Richmond, Vehlow, Wimmer, Glumm and Esche	
3. Public Comment		
4. Approval of Minute	es	
ID#18-0087	Minutes for the Meeting of January 15, 2018.	
	A motion was made by Member Glumm, seconded by Member Richmond the Minutes be approved. The motion carried by the following vote:	l, that
Aye:	5 - Richmond, Vehlow, Wimmer, Glumm and Esche	
5. Business Items		
ID#18-0086	1718 Manhattan - Vivo Salon & Spa	
	A motion was made by Member Richmond, seconded by Member Esche, Business item be approved. The motion carried by the following vote:	that this
Aye:	5 - Richmond, Vehlow, Wimmer, Glumm and Esche	
<u>ID#18-0120</u>	1800 W. St. Paul Avenue - Sabeh Holdings, Inc. dba Milwaukee Cycles	Custom
	A motion was made by Member Glumm, seconded by Member Richmond this Business item be approved. The motion carried by the following vote	
Aye:	5 - Richmond, Vehlow, Wimmer, Glumm and Esche	
ID#18-0182	494 W. Main Street - Life's Connection	
	Comment: Check approval on window signs.	
	A motion was made by Member Richmond, seconded by Member Glumm this Business item be approved. The motion carried by the following vote	
Aye:		

ID#18-0207 1676 Arcadian Avenue - Coast Car Wash

A motion was made by Member Esche, seconded by Member Richmond, that this Business item be approved. The motion carried by the following vote:

- Aye: 5 Richmond, Vehlow, Wimmer, Glumm and Esche
- ID#18-0208 303 Sentry Drive Bryces Lawn Service

A motion was made by Member Glumm, seconded by Member Richmond, that this Business item be approved. The motion carried by the following vote:

- Aye: 5 Richmond, Vehlow, Wimmer, Glumm and Esche
- ID#18-0210 239 W. College Avenue Carroll University

A motion was made by Member Esche, seconded by Member Richmond, that this Business item be approved. The motion carried by the following vote:

- Aye: 5 Richmond, Vehlow, Wimmer, Glumm and Esche
- ID#18-0209 221 N. Barstow Carroll University

A motion was made by Member Glumm, seconded by Member Esche, that this Business item be approved. The motion carried by the following vote:

- Aye: 5 Richmond, Vehlow, Wimmer, Glumm and Esche
- ID#18-0211 200 Madison Street Mad Steintist

A motion was made by Member Richmond, seconded by Member Esche, that this Business item be approved. The motion carried by the following vote:

- Aye: 5 Richmond, Vehlow, Wimmer, Glumm and Esche
- ID#18-0212 2110 Pewaukee Road, Suite D Benchmark, Inc.

A motion was made by Member Glumm, seconded by Member Richmond, that this Business item be approved. The motion carried by the following vote:

- Aye: 5 Richmond, Vehlow, Wimmer, Glumm and Esche
- 6. Communications and Referrals:

Check Lowell School, Salvation Army sign changes on LED message board.

7. Adjournment

"A majority of the Council members may be in attendance"

NOTICE: Any person who has a qualifying disability under the Americans with Disabilities Act that requires that the meeting be accessible or that materials at the meeting be in an accessible format, please contact the Community Development Department 48 hours prior to the meeting at 524-3750, or the Wisconsin Telecommunications Relay System so that arrangements may be made to accommodate the request.